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Mueller, Eric

From: Rep.Ramthun

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 11:05 AM

To: Mueller, Eric

Subject: LRB-3727 (Wisconsin 9/11 Memorial Bill) Amendments
Hi Eric,

Our office recently had a meeting with officials from Washington County and stakeholders in the Wisconsin 9/11
Memorial, and a few changes to the current draft of LRB-3727 were proposed and agreed upon by all. The changes are
as follows:

Section 1
CREATED
84.10*** Wisconsin 9/11 Memorial Highway
(1) The department shall designate and mark the following route as the Wisconsin 9/11 Memorial Highway as a living
memorial for the lives lost on the September 11, 2001, terrorist attacks, for protective services personnel who
responded to the attacks and for the Veterans who served in subsequent conflicts.
(a) In Dodge County, the 141 and STH 28 interchange proceeding east on STH 28. (or county line?)
(b) In Washington County, STH 28 east turning south on US 45 turning east on STH 28 and ending in the town of
Farmington at STH 144.
(c) The department shall mark this route, by erecting and maintaining appropriate signs, to clearly identify to
motorists the route as the “Wisconsin 9/11 Memorial Highway.”
(2) Along the route within the village of Kewaskum, sits the Wisconsin 9/11 Memorial and Education Center which will
serve to honor those who perished, and as a space of reflection for the State of Wisconsin.
(a) The department shall/(may) erect and maintain directional signs for the Wisconsin 9/11 Memorial along 1-41,
US 45 and STH 28 (in Washington County or any county adjacent). (cross-reference to 86.19 needed?)

Section 2

AMENDED

84.101 Military memorial highways and bridges. The department shall maintain all markers that designate any state
trunk highway or bridge on the state trunk highway system as a memorial that is associated with the armed forces or
any branch or unit of the armed forces, any specific soldier or soldiers, any armed forces award or honor, or any war or
armed conflict, or that is otherwise military in nature, including the Wisconsin 9/11 Memorial Highway and,
notwithstanding ss. 84.1028 (2), 84.1029 (2), 84.1031 (2), 84.1034 (2), 84.1036 (2), 84.1039 (2), and 84.1041 (2), the
department shall bear the cost, in an amount not to exceed a total of $2,000 per year on a statewide basis, of such
maintenance and shall only perform maintenance under this section in amounts above that sum to the extent that the
department has received local or private funding for such maintenance.

Section 3

AMENDED

84.02(5)(d)1. Identification of each Vveterans memorial highway or bridge, including the Wisconsin 9/11 Memorial
Highway designated under this chapter.

Section 4
CREATED
84.02 (5) (d) 2. p. The Wisconsin 9/11 Memorial and Education Center in the village of Kewaskum in Washington County.

We would like to see these changes be implemented into a new draft for the bill. If you have any questions, please feel
free to reach out to me.



Jared Heckman

Legislative Assistant

Office of State Representative Timothy Ramthun
59t Assembly District

Email: Jared.Heckman@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov
Phone: (608) 266-9175
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN +Telating to: designating the Wisconsin 9/11 Memorial Highway and

directional signage for the Wisconsin 9/11 Memorial and Education Center.

)
nalysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill directs the Department of Transportation to designate and mark the
route of STH 28 jcommencing at the I 41 and STH 28 interchange in Dodge County
and proceeding easterlyfto the intersection with STH 144 in Washington County, as
the “Wisconsin 9/11 Memorial Highway.” j\‘

This bill also requires DOT to erect and maintain directional signs along I 41,
USH 45, and STH 28 for the Wisconsin 9/11 Memorial and Education Center in the
village of Kewaskum in Washington County.

Currentlaw requires DOT to publish highway service maps and folded highway
maps of the state highway system. DOT must identify on these highway service maps
and folded highway maps each veterans memorial highway or bridge and the
location of specified veterans memorials, homes, and museums. This bill requires
DOT to identify the location of the Wisconsin 9/11 Memorial Highway and the
Wisconsin 9/11 Memorial and Education Center on these maps.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SECTION 1. 84.101 of the statutes is amended to read:

84.101 Military memorial ﬁighways and bridges. The department shall
maintain all markers that designate any state trunk highway or bridge on the state
trunk highway system as a memorial that is associated with the armed forces or any
branch or unit of the armed forces, any specific soldier or soldiers, any armed forces
award or honor, or any war or armed conflict, or that is otherwise military in nature,
or that is designated under s. 84.10295, and, notwithstanding ss. 84.1028 (2),
84.1029 (2), 84.1031 (2), 84.1034 (2), 84.1036 (2), 84.1039 (2), and 84.1041 (2), the
department shall bear the cost, in an amount not to exceed a total of $2,000 per year
on a statewide basis, of such maintenance and shall only perform maintenance under
this section in amounts above that sum to the extent that the department has

received local or private funding for such maintenance.

History: 2007 a. 167. AN

SECTION 2. 84.10295 of the statutes is created to read:

84.10;95 Wisconsin 9/11 Memorial Highway. (1) The department shall
designate and mark the route of STH Z%ﬁn/lmencing at the I 41 and STH 28
interchange in Dodge County and proceedjing easterly {to the intersection with STH
144 in Washington Count%as the “Wisconsin 9/11 Memorial Highway” as a living
memorial for the lives lost in the September 11, 2001 terrorist attacks, for the

protective services personnel who responded to the attacks, and for the veterans who

served in subsequent conflicts.

SECTION 3. 84.02 (5) (d) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

/fgi
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1 84.02 (5) (d) 1. Identification of each veterans memorial highway or bridge

2 designated under this chapter and the Wisconsin 9/11 Memorial Highwa
\é\ 3 designated under s. 84.10295.

P

History: 1971 c.323s. 27; 1973 c. 185; 1977 c. 29 ss. 926, 1654 (3), (6) (b), 58) (a); 1977 c. 2725 1979 c. 34, 221; 1981 c. 248, 346; 1983 a. 27; 1985 a. 29; 1989 a, 31; 1993
a, 246, 490; 1995 a. 27; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a, 16; 2003 a. 214; 2007 a. 20; 2009 a. 126; 2013 a. 20; 2015 a. 32, 130; 2017 a. 59.

NOTE: 2003 Wis. Act 214, which affected this section, contains extensive explanatory notes. /
Cross-reference: See also ch. Trans 208, Wis, adm. code.

SECTION 4. 84.02 (5) (d) 2. p. of the statutes is created to read:

84.02 (5) (d) 2. p. The Wisconsin 9/11 Memorial and Education Center in the /

I

SECTION 5. 86.19 (1g) (h) of the statutes is created to read: &:

4
5
% 6 village of Kewaskum in Washington County.
7
8 86.19 (1g) (h) Tﬁe department shall erect and maintain directional signs along
9 I 41, USH 45,/and STH 2/8 for the Wisconsin 9/11 Memorial and Education Center
10 in the villagé of Kewaskum in Washington County, @jﬁ]ﬁ?f\&ﬂfserv?@oﬂhonor those
and as a space of reflection for th/e/Béate of Wisconsin.

(END)
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1 AN Ayé amend 84.02 (5) (d) 1. and 84.101; and o create 84.02 (5) (d) 2. p.,

2 84.10295 and 86.19 (1g) (h) of the statutes; relating to: designating the
3 Wisconsin 9/11 Memorial Highway and directional signage for the Wisconsin

4 9/11 Memorial and Education Center.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill directs the Department of Transportation to designate and mark the
route of STH 28, commencing at the I 41 and STH 28 interchange in Dodge County
and proceeding easterly to the intersection with STH 144 in Washington County, as
the “Wisconsin 9/11 Memorial Highway.”

This bill also requires DOT to erect and maintain directional signs along I 41,
USH 45, and STH 28 for the Wisconsin 9/11 Memorial and Education Center in the
village of Kewaskum in Washington County.

Current law requires DOT to publish highway service maps and folded highway
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
enact as follows: ' ’

SECTION 1. 84.02 (5) (d) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

84.02 (5) (d) 1. Identification of each veterans memorial highway or bridge

designated under this chapter and the Wisconsin 9/11 Memorial Highway
designated under s. 84.10295.
SECTION 2. 84.02 (5) (d) 2. p. of the statutes is created to read:

84.02 (5) (d) 2. p. The Wisconsin 9/11 Memorial and Education Center in the
village of Kewaskum in Washington County.

SECTION 3. 84.101 of the statutes is amended to read:

84.101 Military memorial highways and bridges. The department shall
maintain all markers that designate any state trunk highway or bridge on the state
trunk highway system as a memorial that is associated with the armed forces or any
branch or unit of the armed forces, any specific soldier or soldiers, any armed forces
award or honor, or any war or armed conflict, ox that is otherwise military in natﬁre,

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

SECTION 4. 84.10295 of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 4

84.10295 Wisconsin 9/11 Memorial Highway. (1) The department shall
designate and mark the route of STH 28, commencing at the I 41 and STH 28
interchange in Dodge County and proceeding easterly to the intersection with STH
144 in Washington County, as the “Wisconsin 9/11 Memorial Highway” as a living
memorial for the lives lost in the September 11, 2001, terrorist attacks, for the
protective services personnel who responded to the attacks, and for the veterans who
served in subsequent conflicts.

SECTION 5. 86.19 (1g) (h) of the statutes is created to read:

86.19 (1g) (h) The department shall erect and maintain directional signs along
I 41, USH 45, and STH 28 for the Wisconsin 9/11 Memorial and Education Center
in the village of Kewaskum in Washington County, a facility serving to honor those
who perished and as a space of reﬂection for the state of Wisconsin.

(END)
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